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29 October 2013

Anna Timbrell
NSW Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001
Your Reference: MP 08_0022 Mod 1
Our Reference: OUT13/32347

Dear Ms Timbrell

Re: Exhibition of modification request for Silverton wind farm (MP
08_0022 Mod 1)

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on this matter. This is a response from the
NSW Department of Trade & Investment (DTIRIS) — Mineral Resources Branch (MRB). The
Department of Primary Industries, incorporating advice from Agriculture, Fisheries and
Forests NSW may respond separately.

It is understood that the proposed modification is only a request to delay construction of the
approved wind farm by up to two years. MRB has no concerns with this aspect of the
proposal.

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this
matter, should be directed to the MRB Land Use team at
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

51 0CT 2013

Cressida Gilmore
Team Leader Land Use
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